

BY-LAWS

Membership

1. All members shall be able to vote on all matters affecting this club as presented by the Board of Directors and shall be entitled to all membership privileges of the club.
2. All club members must be at least twenty-one (21) years of age. Minors may participate in household membership if they are an IRS dependent or child of an adult member.
3. Households, for the purpose of memberships, shall be defined as two to four individuals living at the same address, except when otherwise approved by the Board of Directors.
4. Any member may be placed on suspension or have membership privileges revoked completely by a majority vote of the Board of Directors, if, in the opinion of the Board, the member has acted in such a way as to be disruptive to the overall direction of the club or harmful to any other member or non-member of the club.
5. Any member may be placed on suspension or have membership privileges revoked completely as result of two thirds (2/3) vote of current membership of the club.
6. The club's fiscal year shall begin on January 1 and end on December 31.
7. Membership fees shall be established by the Board of Directors, shall be due and payable by the first outing attended by the member for that year, and shall cover the period from then through March 30 of the following fiscal year.

Business Meetings

1. Business meetings shall generally be held monthly. When it is necessary to change the time and date of the meeting, notification must be given to the participants with sufficient time to plan to attend.
2. A quorum at business meetings shall consist of at least 50% of the total Board of Directors membership.
3. Current active members are allowed to attend Business meetings.
4. Each active member shall be entitled to one (1) vote. Household members shall share one (1) vote with the first member listed on the membership application casting that vote.
5. Voting outcome shall be by majority of members present in person or by proxy unless otherwise specified. Proxies shall be submitted in writing by an active member and must be received by the club by the time of the vote. Proxies may be delivered in person to any Board Member or mailed to the club's Post Office box.

FUN AND SUN WATER SPORTS CLUB

PO Box 64375

Sunnyvale, CA 94088-4375

Elections of Officers

1. The newly elected officers shall appoint club members to the following positions on the Board of Directors:

<ol style="list-style-type: none">a. Vice Presidentb. Membership Chairc. Boat Commodored. Mediae. Special Events Chair	<ol style="list-style-type: none">f. Webmasterg. Member-At-Largeh. Equipment Chairi. Secretaryj. Treasurer
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
2. The Immediate Past President shall automatically be appointed to the Board of Directors.
3. The elected officers may create other positions on the Board of Directors to share existing positions and/or manage new areas. The President and the occupants of these positions will agree on their duties in writing.
4. All shall be considered regular voting members of the Board of Directors with the exception of the President, who shall only vote in the event of a tie.
5. At any Board of Directors meeting, a quorum shall consist of more than half of the board members.
6. The Board of Directors shall have the responsibility of creating specific rules to govern club activities so as to ensure the safety and enjoyment of all club members at all times.
7. The Board shall present to the club and conduct a vote on any petition it receives with valid signature form one-third (1/3) or more of the club membership.

Duties of the Board of Directors

Each member of the Board of Directors has a specific job description. These job descriptions can be found in the [BoD Job Descriptions](#) document. These job descriptions should be reviewed annually and all incoming board members should become familiar with their duties. Revisions can and should be made by the board whenever appropriate as things change in the club.

Amendments

These By-Laws, as written, may be amended at any regular Board of Directors meeting by a two thirds (2/3) vote of the members present, provided that the proposed amendments have been submitted in writing and discussed at a previous meeting. Minor changes for clarification that do not change the basic intent of the proposed amendment may be allowed at the time of acceptance.

FUN AND SUN WATER SPORTS CLUB

PO Box 64375

Sunnyvale, CA 94088-4375

Presented to membership: February 17, 2018

Approved by the Membership:

Signed
Terri Bartos
President 2018

Signed
Jessica Nocelli
Secretary 2018

Revision	Name(s)	Date	Notes
3	Past Board Members	Prior to February 2017	Last known version before we made changes
4	Terri Bartos (President) Nathan Parrott (Tresurer) Michelle Nicely (Special Events) Marc Chapin (VP) Sheila Whitling (Member-At-Large) Jessica Nocelli (Secretary)	February 17, 2017	Updated to current club by laws, e.g., Update to quorum numbers. All present Board Members Approved.